

Dec. 13th

1920 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151, met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair and all members present.

minutes of last regular meeting read and approved.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the Council purchase a heavy-~~re~~ road plow from R.E. Bobier for the sum of \$ 100.00 and that Councillor Arnold be authorized to obtain delivery of same

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the Secretary notify the Department of Education that final consideration of the transfer of the East half of Section 24-16-33 West 1 from the Woodleigh to the Prosperity School District be Deferred until the next meeting

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the taxes against the South West quarter of 35-17-30, W1 be cancelled, this quarter having reverted to the Canadian Pacific Railway

Communication of John Dufton offering to sell his Rumley Oil Pull engine considered, secretary instructed to acknowledge this letter and tell Mr. Dufton that this matter would have the consideration of the Council.

Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

Western Steel Products-----	53.24
A.N. Hudon	20.25
A.C. Armstrong	158.00
Geo. Markland	462.22
Western Municipal News	28.95
Paynter Bros.	8.10
World Spectator	2.86
The Record	7.00
The Wapella Post	3.00
Imperial Lumber Yards(Wapella)	13.70
Collection Trips	55.30
Long Distance	5.30
Express	60
Returning Officer	35.00

J.S. Goodman--	Supervision of Roads & Mileage-----	80.00
W. Bell	" " "-----	41.20
G.A. Lindsay	" " "-----	64.00
John Christian	2 " "-----	62.00
Walter Arnold	" " "-----	26.00
D.L. Wilson	" " "-----	38.00
Charles Kallio	" " " /-----	36.70

Account of Wilburt Harrison held over for enquiry.

Moved by Councillor Arnold that the cost of building and grading road in North half of Section 22-17-32 N1/4 Bear Creek Division be charged to account of general road and further that the Canadian Pacific Railway be requested to pay the sum of Ninety dollars the cost of grading within the Company's right of way

J. S. Goodman
Reeve

Nov. 1st

1920 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151. met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present,

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

Communication from the Superintendent of the C.P.R. with reference to crossing at cut East of 30-16-31 was read, the company promising to have suitable alterations made in the early spring.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that we extend the herd law until and ~~incl~~ including Nov. 15th.

Moved by the Councillor Bell that the secretary be appointed Returning Officer for the ensuing Nominations for Reeve and Councillors for divisions One, three & Five, ~~nominations-to-be-received~~^{at} the annual meeting of the ratepayers to be held from one to two clock in the afternoon (mountain Standard Time) of the first Monday in December. The following Deputy Returning Officers were Appointed and polling booths selected.

Div. No.1	F.McGibney at Ferndale School
Div. No.2	A.T.Webster at Municipal Office
Div. No. 3	Robert Palmer At his House.
Div. No. 4	F.Dunsmore At house of W.Dunsmore
Div. No.5	Alex. McRae at his house
Div. No. 6	C.Bond at New Finland P.O.

The petition of R.Palmer and Walter Easton to have the East half of 24-16-33, W1 transferred from the Woodleigh to the Prosperity School District was presented to the Council for final decision; Mr. S. Surridge on behalf of the Woodleigh S.D.laid formal objection to the manner in which this petition had been laid before the Council, ~~pein~~ pointing out that the necessary forms demanded by the School Act had not been complied with, after considerable discussion on this point Mr. Surridge and Mr. F.Bernard representing the Woodleigh School district agreed to withdraw this objection and allow the application to stand ~~previas~~ the representatives of the Prosperity expressed their readiness to proceed ~~with the~~ with the consideration of the petition, the Reeve called on the representatives of the two school districts to address the Council and give their arguments for and against the petition, on completion of which the representatives of the two districts withdrew.

after due consideration of this petition, it was moved by Councillor Bell that this Council approve of the proposed alteration in the boundaries of the Prosperity And Woodleigh School Districts, ~~and-that-the~~

Moved by the Reeve that Councillor Christian be instructed to interview Otto Baum and endeavour to purchase from him his heavy road plough.

Notice having been received ~~that~~ from the Department of Municipal Affairs that the North East Quarter of 35-16-30 had reverted to the Canadian Pacific Railway, it was moved by the Reeve that the taxes against this quarter be cancelled.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that a grant of \$100.00 be made to the Navy League of Canada.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the petition of certain residents of Township 17, Range 32 West 1, presented by Councillor Wilson, to erect weigh scales on the East side of the South East Quarter of 21-17-32 on the road allowance be granted.

Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

Canada Ingot Iron Coy.	35.59
A.N.Hudon	\$\$14.00
Gopher Bounty	3.50

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the last regular meeting of the Council be held on Tues. Dec. 14th. at 2 p.m.

J. S. Goodman
Reeve

Oct. 11th. 1920

The Minutes Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151, met in the Municipal Office with the Reeve in the chair, all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

Re diversion at Bear Creek Bridge, a letter from the divisional engineer of the Canadian Pacific Railway was read, stating that the Railway Commission had approved of this diversion and Councillor Wilson reported that the work on the new roadway was being proceeded with.

Councillor Bell reported that the committee dealing with the proposed changes in the Tantallon School District, affecting Hamona and Neurmi-Oja, had ~~met~~ and that final decision in this matter had been deferred until further information could be obtained from the ratepayers affected ~~could be obtained~~.

Moved by Councillor Bell that Secretary be instructed to make arrangements to be in Tantallon Oct. 22nd., Welwyn Oct. 27th. and Wapella Oct. 29th. for the purpose of receiving taxes.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that we make a grant of \$25.00 towards the work of the Salvation Army.

The following suggested amendments to the Hail Insurance Act, which were submitted by The Saskatchewan Municipal Hail Insurance Association were dealt with as follows

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that any Municipality, which had not previously associated themselves with the Association, should in the future be charged a reasonable amount as a special assessment.

Moved by the Reeve that commencing with the year 1921, any individual ratepayer, who has previously withdrawn and wishes to avail himself of the benefits of the act should be charged an extra premium

Moved by Councillor Arnold that we do not advise the discontinuance of the 40 acre exemption.

Moved by Councillor Kallio that we do not recommend any change in the present system of obtaining crop reports.

Moved by the Reeve that this Council pay the Hail Association the full amount of the 1920 levy by the first day of November and further that the time for paying the Hail Insurance Tax be extended until Dec. 31st

Moved by Councillor the Deputy Reeve that the Secretary attend the next meeting of the G.W.V.A. and enquire if they are taking any step

Sept. 6th. 1920

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville met in the Rural Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

Moved by the Reeve that the date of the sale for arrears of taxes be set for the first day of November at 10 a.m. and that the secretary forthwith take the necessary proceedings under the "Arrears of Taxes Act" to advertise all lands in arrears of taxes

Secretary instructed to write the resident engineer at Brandon requesting the Canadian Pacific Railway to see that the crossing under the Bear Creek Bridge was kept clear for traffic until such time as the plans for the diversion through N.E.22-17-32 have been approved by the Railway Commission and the necessary approaches thereto have been graded.

Application for an alteration in the boundaries of the Tantallon school district, affecting school districts Nos. 1419 and 451 considered.

Moved by Councillor Christian that Councillor Bell be appointed to represent this Municipality on the necessary board of arbitration

Request of the Salvation Army for a grant to their work considered

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this matter be dealt with at the next regular meeting.

Secretary instructed to write to R. Armstrong Superintendent Can. Pac. Railway and draw his attention to the fact that the weeds along the

Company's right of way have not yet been cut this summer- season

Request of Division Six for a grant for improvement of road North of 21-17-33, West of 1 brought up for final consideration

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this council feel that under existing financial conditions it would not be expedient to make this grant from the general fund.

Report of expenditure of Maintenance Grant from the Department of Highways submitted and approved.

Secretary reported that the Municipal Hail Insurance Association have set the additional rate to be levied on all the land of an owner or occupant under crop in excess of forty acres at twelve cents per acre.

towards a memorial fund.

Secretary instructed to take up with the superintendent of the C.P.R. the dangerous state of the crossing east of 30-16-31 and endeavour to have this matter rectified.

Moved by the Reeve that we pay the account for grasshopper supplies as rendered by the Dept. of Agriculture.

Account of L. Stracey for work in division three held over for enquiry

The following accounts were passed and ordered paid

The Record	29.25
Western Corrugated Culvert Coy.	45.90
Jas. A. Thompson	7.00
S. Schwanz	.50
Imperial Lumber Yards, Wapella	54.00
A.M. Sinclair	3.00
Gopher Bounty	7.85
Freight	2.61
Long Distance	.30

J. S. Goodma.
Reeve
J. D. Muen Sec. Treas.

Aug. 2nd. 1920 The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No.

151 met in the Municipal Office at 2 P.M. with the Reeve in the ~~cha~~ chair, all members present except Councillor Kallio;

Minutes of last regular meeting read & approved as read;

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that Bylaw No. 25 a bylaw to authorize the Reeve & Secretary to borrow Five thousand dollars from the Union Bank be read and passed

Request of Division Six for a grant for Road North of 21-17-33 held over for further information

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that we make a grant of \$50.00 to the Wapella Agricultural Society.

A protest from the Board of Trustees of the Woodleigh School District against transferring the East half of 24-17-33 to the Prosperity School District was read and considered by the Council

Moved by Councillor Bell that we act in accordance with Section 55 of the School Act

Petition from residents of Division Six and certain residents of Willowdale Municipality for Survey of road from S.W. corner of 16-18-33 Wofl to N.E. corner of 13-18-1 Wof 2 held over for attendance of Councillor Kallio.

Matter of disposing of Surplus grasshopper poison supplies dealt with.

Moved by Councillor Christian that we lemons and Bran at actual cost price and that the other supplies be kept on hand for another year.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that all material for culverts and Municipal bridges be paid for out of the general account, this resolution to apply to all of 1920 business.

Moved by Councillor Christian that we take the necessary steps to purchase or obtain a freehold lease from T.Moran for one acre of gravel ~~from T.Moran~~ on the S.W. of 3-16-33 and one acre from H. Orbell on the N.W. of 9-17-31

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the following accounts be passed and ordered paid.

J.A.Thompson-----	2.00
Imperial Lumber Yards, Wapella	30.55
S.Schwanz	16.40
Geo..Rosval	62.25
A.M.Sinclair	4.75

Communication from the Live Stock Branch of the Department of Agriculture asking the opinion of this Council regarding the advisability of lowering the poundkeepers fees for the summer months considered.

Moved by Councillor Wilson that this Council does not ~~think-it~~ favor any change in the existing scale of fees for poundkeepers services.

Letter from Northwood Bros. regarding culverts on road past 4-17-33 referred to Councillor Kallio for consideration.

Communication from R. McDonald re road between sections 23 & 24-16-33 considered.

Moved by Councillor Christian that Secretary write Mr. McDonald that this ~~read-will-be-made-passable~~ matter will receive attention as soon as the threshing season is over.

Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

Imperial Lumber Company ---	658.00
Geo. Rosval -----	16.00
Beaver Lumber Company -----	34.75
Western Municipal News	10.40
The Record	9.60
M.W.Campbell	5.35
Welwyn Pharmacy	6.90
J.A.Thompson	21.70
Stamps	5.00
Gopher Bounty	27.02
Helsted Van Male	3.60

J. S. Goodman
Recd

JH Owen Sec. Treas.

July 5th. 1920

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, present Councillors Bell, Christian, Arnold. Wilson & Kallio.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

Moved by Councillor Wilson that we ask the Department of Highways to include in our main roads system the road allowances North of 16-17-32 and East of 21-17-32 for half a mile and the diversion at Bear Creek through 22 & 27-17-32

On further consideration of the request of Reeve Roth of the Ellice Municipality relative to the road North of 35 & 36- 15-30 which was held over from the last regular meeting, Councillor Bell undertook to expend two hundred dollars in improving this road.

Request of the Wapella Board of Trade for assistance in building road West of 8 & 17- 16-33 brought up for final consideration; moved by Councillor Bell that Secretary write that this Council is unable to grant any assistance in building this road

R. Palmer & Reb W. Easton asked the Council to approve of the transferring of the East half of 24-16-33 from the Woodleigh to the Prosperity School District.

Moved by Councillor Christian that this Council recommend this alteration to the Department of Education

Moved by Councillor Wilson that we pay F.J. Hewgill \$200.00 for his services in making the Special Audit

Request of Councillor Kallio for a special grant for improving road North of 21-17-33 held over till next regular meeting.

The committee appointed to investigate the proposed diversion through 8-18-33 reported favourably on this diversion.

Moved by Councillor Arnold that each division after using Russell Grader return same either to town or the nearest place convenient to the next division and see that one sharpened blade accompanies the grader.

Moved by Councillor Wilson that the Secretary write the Divisional Engineer and the Railway Commission with regard to time that the fill at the new crossing at Bear Creek Bridge will be completed.

Moved by the Councillor Christian that the Reeve and Secretary be a committee to arrange for suitable accommodation for storing Municipal Machinery
Accounts as Follows passed and ordered paid

Western Corrugated Culvert Company-----

161.73

Painter Bros.

8.10

Gopher Bounty

95.55

JH Muen
Sec. Treas.

J. S. Goodman

June 15

1920 A Special meeting of the Council was held to consider hail Insurance withdrawals and for the consideration of other urgent matters.

The Reeve called the meeting to order at 2-~~p.m.~~³⁰ p.m. all members present.

the list of withdrawals under the Hail Insurance Act was carefully considered and each quarter section dealt with individually, all withdrawals being approved by the Council as a whole.

Matter of obtaining crop reports discussed,

Moved by the Reeve that each councillor obtain crop reports for his own division and that the rate of pay for this work be 75¢ per hour together with mileage at ten cents per mile.

Consideration of Auditors Special Report dealt with.

Moved by Councillor Bell that the following refunds be made

E. Maki----- overpaid hail Tax of 1917 ---\$1.00

P. Reeves-----overpaid S.R. of 1917 ---- 1.73

Moved by Councillor Bell that Surtax for years 1914-16 on 1/L&/##- 8.17.33 be cancelled

The following supplementary revenue taxes were ordered restored to the roll

S.W. N.E. 3 & N.E. 10-17-30 and South half of 34-16-32

The following Municipal Taxes were restored to the Roll

S.W. 31-16-30 -----10.00

N.E. 34-16-30 6.33

S.E. 13-16-31 4.65

N.W. 31-16-32 4.97

N.E. 22-17-32 7-14

J. S. Goodman Reeve
J. H. Muen

June 7th.

1920

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 sat as a court of appeal at 10 p.m. to hear appeals against the assessment roll and to revise same if necessary, there were only two appeals for consideration, Adelard Paquin against the N.E. 3-17 30 and N.E. 10-17-30 and R. Hall against S.E. 15-16-33 valuation of this quarter lowered to correspond with the rest of the section appeal of A. Paquin not sustained.

The Council adjourned at 12 p.m. to meet again at 2 p.m. for the regular business of the

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved

Mr. C. Roth Reeve of the Ellice Municipality and Mr. Collier of McAuley waited on the council with a request that the road into Welwyn North of Sections 35 & 36 in 15-30 West 1 be improved this season, the council undertook to give this matter due consideration

A Deputation from the Wapella Board of trade for assistance on the road west of 8 & 17-16-33 was held over for further consideration. On the favourable report of Councillor Arnold permission was granted to John Fisher to fence road allowance between sections 21 & 22 in 17-31.

Moved by Councillor Wilson that we request the services of an engineer from the Department of Highways to survey a diversion North of 13-17-33.

Moved by Councillor Kallio that the road east of sections 8 & 17, in 17, 32 be included in our main road system

Moved by the Reeve that the council meet on Tuesday June 15th. at 2 p.m. to review the list of withdrawals from the operation of the Hail Insurance Act.

After due consideration of expenditures and divisional apportionments it was moved by Councillor Bell that the rate for Municipal purposes for the current year be set at 8 mills on the dollar. Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

United Typewriter Coy.	11.55
Martin Bourne	5.00
C.V. Hyde	12.00
World Spectator	8.28
A. Sinclair	4.00
W.C. Davis	16.66

Imperial Lumber Yards	167.00
Wapella Post	8.64
S.Schwanz	2.35
Dr. Armstrong	355.50
Long Distance account	.60
Express	.60
Gopher bounty paid by Secretary	73.44

J. S. Goodman. Secy
J. H. Meren Sec. Treas.

May 17. 1920

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville No. 151 met in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read:

The matter of endorsing the appointment of a district agricultural secretary, which was held over from last meeting, was dealt with,

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that no action be taken in this matter

Moved by Councillor Arnold that this Council make a grant of \$ 150 to the Tantallon Agricultural Society.

Discussion on Community nurse: moved by the Deputy Reeve that we take no action in this matter

By resolution of the whole council the Highways maintenance grant was apportioned as follows

Div. 1 North of sections 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, Tp. 15, Range 30,

Div. 2 North of 20-16-31 and North of 13-16-32

Div. 3 North of 13, 14 & 15 Tp. 16, Range 32

Div. 4 East of 5-17-31

Div. 5 Valley Road between Tantallon and Bear Creek Bridge

Div 6 East of 28-17-33

Moved by Councillor Bell that we do not enter the road drag competition this year.

Method of obtaining crops reports in connection with the Hail Insurance Association laid over until next regular meeting

Councillor Wilson gave a report of the meeting held at Tantallon on April 28th. for the purpose of discussing the formation of the proposed new school district comprising part of Township 18, range 33: Mr. Wilson stated that the meeting favoured the recommendation to the Neurmi Oja School District of providing means of transportation of scholars living in the Qu'Appelle Valley to the Neurmi Oja school in lieu of the formation of a new district

Moved by Councillor the Reeve that this report be adopted and that the Secretary write to the Department of Education to this effect
Secretary reported that to date \$ 124.40 had been paid in bounty for gopher tails, six thousand two hundred and twenty tails having been brought into the office.

Moved by Councillor Arnold that payment of gopher bounty be extended until further notice

Moved by the Reeve that payment of Municipal work be as follows

Labour 50 cents per hour, foreman or graderman 60 cents per hour

Man and team 75 cents per hour, man & four horse team \$1.00 per hour
Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the Council sit as a court of
revision to hear appeals against the assessment on Monday June 7th.
from 10 p.m. to 12 o' clock.

Request of J. Fisher to fence road allowance between sections 21 &
22 in township 17, range 33 referred to Councillor Arnold for
consideration

Moved by Councillor Wilson that we request the Dept. of Highways
to extend our main road system to include the road allowance north
of Sections 20 & 21 in Township 17, Range 33

Letter from the Saskatchewan Anti Tuberculosis League appealing
for help in enlarging the Sanitorium at Fort Qu'Appelle read and
considered.

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this council make a grant of \$100.00
to the Anti- Tuberculosis League.

Complaint of fencing road allowance along 10-18-33 considered,
secretary instructed to notify owner of S.W. 10-18-33 to remove
fence to his own side of road

Moved by Councillor Bell that the Village Council be requested to
take action to see that the cart trail across 21-16-31 be left
open

Moved by the deputy Reeve that we requisition the Department of
highways for an engineer to make the following surveys through the
centre of 3- 17-32, centre of 17-17-32 and through sections 8 & 9 -
18-33.

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Reeve, Councillors Wilson
& Kallio be appointed to investigate the proposed hillside road
through 8-18-33 and report to the council at their earliest
convenience.

The Following accounts were passed and ordered paid

Gopher Bounty paid by secretary	\$124.40
J.S.Goodman Delegate's expenses to Regina	20.00
Rocanville Record	86.25
Jas.A.Thompson	70.15
A.M. Sinclair	1.00
Russell Grader Coy.	881.00
Bureau of Public Health	30.50
Freight on Flickertail	1.54
Flickertail Exterminator Coy.	54.00
Robb. Nicholls & Coy.	11.85

J.D. Goodman Sec. Treas.

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151, met
April 6th. 1920 in the Municipal Office at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, all
members present.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

A committee composed of Alex. Irvine, John Sutherland & John
Mc Rae waited on the Council asking for the approval of bounda-
ries of a new proposed school district including Sections 1-5 &
~~8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89, 90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95, 96, 97, 98, 99, 100~~ Sections 8, 9, 10, 11 & 12, also
sections 16 & 17 All in township 18, Range 33, West of the First
principal Meridian ; representatives from Hazelcliffe & Neurmi
O&A School Districts, whose districts would be affected by the
formation of the proposed new district, also addressed the Council
giving their reasons for objecting to the formation of the propo-
sed district, after hearing the arguments on both sides and giving
the matter careful consideration, it was decided to hold over
final decision to the next regular meeting, to enable the Council
to obtain a more comprehensive understanding of the whole situa-
tion.

W.E.E. Currie, on behalf of the Rocanville Grain Growers Association
approved the free distribution of gopher poison, especially
recommending the purchase of Flickertail; Mr. Currie then spoke
on behalf of the Tantallon Agricultural Society, asking that this
Council make a grant to the Society; the council assured Mr.
Currie that these matters would have the ~~attention~~ their attention
A.T. Webster asked the Council to pass a resolution favouring the
appointment of a District Agricultural Representative, this
matter was held over for further consideration

Moved By the Deputy Reeve that the Council endorse the Communica-
tion of the Reeve to the Department of Municipal Affairs

Moved by Councillor Christian That F.J. Hewgill be appointed offic-
ial auditor for the current year at a salary of \$ 150.00

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this Council approve of plan of
road diversion at Bear Creek Bridge in N $\frac{1}{2}$ of 22-17-32 as proposed
by Canadian Pacific Railway and further that the Reeve and Sec,
Treas. be empowered to sign the plans on behalf of the Municipality

W.E.E. Currie again addressed the Council on behalf of the Social Service Council requesting the board to take steps towards procuring a community nurse, this request was held over for further consideration.

At this point the matter of gopher poison was brought up for final consideration and it was moved by Councillor Wilson that this council do not think it advisable to distribute gopher poison this year, as the results obtained last year did not justify the expenditure.

Moved by Councillor Bell that a bounty of two cents per tail for gophers be paid until the last day of May

Application of Archie Gosselin for a seed grain advance was considered and passed by the council, the secretary being instructed to take the necessary seed grain lien to cover this advance

Moved by Councillor Arnold that we make a grant of \$20.00 in aid of ~~Marsh~~ Mrs. M. Marsh

Moved by the Reeve that the rate of pay be \$5.00 per day for the Reeve And \$4.00 per day for each Councillor both for attending meetings and also for laying out and inspecting work subject to the provisions of Sec. 47, Subs, (1) of the Rural Municipalities Act and further that the rate per mile for necessary travelling in connection with these duties be ten cents per mile

The following accounts were passed and ordered paid

J.A. Thompson	1.10
Stationery Supplies Committee	54.70
Long Distance	1.40
Wolf Bounty	1.00
Webster & Van Male	.20
J.S. Goodman Delegate	36.90
G.A. Lindsay "	40.90
J.D. Mercer "	40.90

J. S. Goodman
J. D. Mercer
Reeve
Sec. Treas.

March 1st. 1920

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the Municipal Office, Rocanville, at 2 p.m. with the Reeve in the chair, all members present

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

The auditor read the financial statement covering the 1919 office work of the Municipality

The proposal of the Parsons Engineering Coy. relative to "A road system" survey was again dealt with and thoroughly discussed Moved by Councillor Bell that we accept this offer and secure the services of the Parsons Engineering Coy.

Amendment to motion moved by Councillor Christian that we defer action in this matter for one year

On taking the vote of the whole council the amendment carried, original motion lost.

Moved by Councillor Wilson that this Council Pay John Kingdon \$15.00 in full payment of right of way through S.E. of 27-17-32 West of 1---.20 of an acre

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that the Reeve be the official delegate to the Hail Insurance convention

Moved by Councillor Christian that we discontinue the payment of wolf bounty on grown prairie wolves and that from to-day's date bounty be paid only on pups(\$1.00 per head)

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that levies from Either Rural or Village schools must be accompanied by statements showing estimated expenditures and receipts and in the case of schools making demands on two or ~~more~~ more municipalities, the statement must clearly show how the estimated proportion asked from the Municipality was estimated before the estimate will be accepted

Moved by Councillor Bell that the Council make a grant of \$20.00 to the Wapella rest Room.

Accounts as follows passed and ordered paid

Budge & Douglas -----	\$ 36.80
W.Ledgerwood-----	6.00
J.Gray	19.00
A.M.Sinclair	4.50
Jno. Kingdon	\$6.00
Wolf Bounty	7.00

J. H. Mercer Sec. *Treas.* *J. S. Goodman* *Reeve*

Feb. 2nd. 1920

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville ~~of Rocanville~~, No. 151 met in the Municipal Office, Rocanville at 2 p.m. with the reeve in the chair, all members present.

Minute of last regular meeting read and approved as read, except as to refund of taxes on N.W. 22-17-32 which should have read " for years 1917 & 1918 " instead of 1918 & 1919, correction made accordingly

The reeve on behalf of the committee appointed to confer with the divisional superintendent of the C.P.R. relative to crossing at the Bear Creek Bridge reported on the arrangements made

Moved by Councillor Christian That this report be favourably received and that this matter be left in the hands of the committee to make final arrangements

Moved by The Deputy Reeve that Dr. Armstrong be appointed Health Officer with a retaining fee of \$50.00 for the current year

Moved by Councillor Bell That F.J. Hewgill be ~~appointed auditor for~~ engaged to ~~audit~~ make the 1919 audit at a fee of \$150.00

Moved by Councillor Christian that the secretary act as chief weed inspector under the same conditions as last year.

Moved by Councillor Wilson that the annual financial statement be printed in booklet form, including voter's list

The following- following pound keepers were appointed for the current year

Division One--- Wallace Bell---26-16-30

" Two --- C. Watson-18.16.32 & D. Logan---20-16-31
three- D. Kydd---14-16-33

" Four --- Jos Cantin--20-17-30 & Jos. Dunsmore- 17-17-31

" Five--- Wm. Williamson-- 20.17.32 & A. McMillan-- 3.18.32

" Six--- I. Polvi-----22-17-33

Moved by the Councillor Bell That the Reeve and Secretary be empowered to arrange for a line of credit at the Union Bank of \$12000.00

Moved by Councillor Kallio that the Deputy Reeve be authorized to countersign cheques in the absence of the Reeve

Requests for advances on 1920 levy from Perth, Prosperity & Ferndale School districts were considered and passed

Moved by the Reeve that a refund of 1919 taxes be made to Fred. Smith on S.W. 22. 17.31 (soldier's exemption)

Rev. W. Jackson addressed the Council on behalf of the child welfare institute to be held in Rocanville at a future date under the

~~minutes~~

auspices of the social service council

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this Council make a grant of \$50.00

to the Social Service Council for this work, provided that the Institute be held ^{not} ~~not~~ later previous to June, this motion was carried with Division Six voting against

Mr. Van Stein of the firm of the Parsons Engineering Coy. laid before the council a plan of surveying and road construction, after due consideration of this matter it was resolved to hold this matter over until the next regular meeting

Moved by Councillor Wilson that we pay F.J. Kingdon \$82.50, payment in full for diversion through S.E. 22-17-32

Moved by Councillor Chas. Kallio that we requisition the Dept. of Highways for a new bridge over the Qu'Appelle River on 11-18-33

Moved by Councillor Kallio that we approve of the petition presented by the ratepayers of Division 6 asking the Provincial Government for help in building roads

The Following Accounts passed and ordered paid

Wm. Douglas--- \$30.50

M.W. Campbell--- 5.90

Jno. Down----- 8.40

Wm. Usher-----10.20

Jno. Hogg-----34.50

Wolf Bounty----16.00

Moving Phone-- 3.00

Long Distance--1.35

C.V. Hyde----- . 50

J. S. Goodman
Reeve

J. D. Mercer Sec. Treas.

Jan. 5th. 1920

The Council of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151 met in the Town Hall, Rocanville at 2.30 p.m. with the reeve in the chair all members present.

The reeve & the newly elected councillors for divisions 1, 2, 4 & 6 respectively subscribed to the oath of Office.

Minutes of last regular meeting read and approved as read

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that we advertise safe cabinet for sale

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that the secretary write the superintendent of the C.P.R. asking him to meet the council to meet - that to take up the matter of the crossing at the Bear Creek Bridge on Jan. 2

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Reeve, Councillor Lindsay and D.L. Wilson be a committee to meet and confer with the C.P.R. Superintendent and that this committee be given full authority to settle this matter and further that the department of highways be requested to send an engineer to advise the committee in this matter

Moved by the reeve that the 1919 taxes on N.E. 27-16-33 be refunded and that 1918 & 1919 taxes on N.W. 22-17-33 be refunded

Moved by Councillor Bell That G.A. Lindsay be appointed Deputy- Reeve

Moved by Councillor Christian that the Secretary's salary be increased to \$ 100.00 per month

Dr. Armstrong interviewed the council on behalf of the G.W.V.A. local, requesting a grant

Moved by Councillor Bell that this Council make an annual grant of \$ 120.00 to the local association of the G.W.V.A.

A delegation from the Loyal Orange Lodge asked the Council for assistance in the support of one Robert House an indigent and infirm resident ~~resident~~ of the Municipality

Moved by Councillor Arnold that this Council pay to the Orange Lodge \$10.00 per month till the end of April to help in the support of the aforesaid Robert House

Mr. D. Johnson asked the Council to grade the road between Sections 4&5- 160-16-30

Moved by the Deputy Reeve that this matter be held over till the next regular meeting

Representatives of various companies selling engines and graders went into the matter of prices and gave the Council other valuable information along this line

Secretary instructed to write the Live Stock Commissioner for full information as to forming the municipality into a pure bred area governing all classes of stock;

Secretary instructed to notify Paynters Ltd. That this council will not be responsible for payment of any accounts rendered for goods supplied to Chas Ahosaari or family after the last day of February next;

January time sheets approved;

Moved by Councillor Heap " That the-~~file~~ following accounts be passed and ordered paid

Western Municipal News	18.50
Paynters Ltd.(Acct. Jos. Shields)	26.30
Paynters Ltd. (Acct. C.Ahosaari)	18.00
Canadian Utilities- Light	2.30
Secretary- Cash disbursements- January	5.20

Moved by Councillor " That we now adjourn"

It was then moved by F.J.Hewgill and W.E.E.Currie" That a committee be appointed to studt the whole queastion of free hospital treatment and report to a general meeting of the ratepayers at a time and date to be announced by the committee"

The Reeve appointed the following ratepayers as members of the committee J.F.Hermann, G.A.Lindsay, A.Stewart, W.R.Talmay, E.E.Currie, E.Wilson, W.Polvi.

Discussion on remission of interest on all tax sale certificates held by the municipality

Moved by J.F.Herman and L.Campbell " Resolved in the opinion of the ratepayers present at the annual meeting of the Rural

Municipality of Rocanville, No. 151, that the municipal Act be so amended that when desired, ~~a-municipality~~ by a municipality. al arrears of penalty be written off, even after the said arrears are sold for taxes" and it becomes necessary to register the tax sale.

The Meeting then adjourned.

advisable to supply Mr. Jacobson with groceries to the extent of 6.00 per month till further notice and also to furnish him with material to finish off a room 14X16 feet, as Mr. Jacobson had no home of his own and no available resources;

Moved by Councillor Campbell " That this report be received and that Mr. Jacobson be allowed groceries to the extent of 6.00 per month till further notice and that the committee be authorised to finish off a room 14 X 16"

Councillor Heap reported that nothing further has been done in the matter of repairing the Welby bridge"

The tile committee reported that they has hired Mr. C.Spurr to make tile this summer at a wage of 35 cents per hour and that he had been instructed to make the tile stronger , also that the moulds were badly sprung.

Moved by Councillor Heap " That this report be approved "

Moved by Councillor Christian" That each councillor be a committee of one in his own division to arrange for the admission of indigent and emergency cases for hospital treatment and the granting of indigent relief in his own division"

Mr. J.B.Chase asked the council for a grant towards the Junior Tantallon Agricultural Society to be used in promoting a calf show

Moved by Councillor Reavie " That we make a grant of \$15.00 for the above purpose"

The Tax Consolidation and Adjustment Act of 1934 was then fully considered, with particular reference to part two of the Act, which permits the council to submit an alternative plan of adjustment of ^{other than} arrears ~~to the~~ consolidation act to the Minister of Municipal Affairs for his approval;

Moved by the Deputy Reeve" That we request the Minister of Municipal Affairs to approve of a plan by which the council will be permitted to make a reduction of 12 % on all arrears paid by July 15th. next and a reduction of 10 % on all arrears paid after July 15th, until December 31st. next, it being understood that the word arrears implies all arrears as at Dec. 31st. 1933, after all penalties imposed have been deducted and further that a discount of 4 % be allowed to rate payers who paid their current taxes in the years 1931 and 1932, that is 4% for each years taxes paid"

Recommendations from the annual meeting of the ratepayers of the Rural Municipality of Rocanville, NO. 151.

Moved by Geo. Lindsay & ^{F.J.Herman} ~~R.Lamb~~ " That the Municipality discontinue the practise of paying for road work in cash and that all road work be credited against taxes"

Moved by F.J.Herman and Ross Lamb " That one weed inspector be appointed to act at the call of the council"

Moved by E.McClelland & T.Reid " That we ask the council to pass a resolution at their next meeting deferring the imposition of the 85 8% penalty on taxes unpaid at the end of the present year until the first day of April 1931"

Moved by John Christian & T.Marshall " That we discontinue the payment of bounties on Rats, Gophers & Wolves"

Moved by L.Campbell & J.Walcher" That we authorise the Municipality to retain all surplus balances due to school districts at the end of the year and pay the school districts their requirements monthly, thereby saving the necessity of borrowing the amounts due the schhol districts, if the levies have not been collected in-theby the municipality.

At the close of the general meeting a special meeting of the school boards of the municipality was held and the following resolution was passed on motion of E.McClelland & D.Hilts "